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Important Show datails
Sent Mail Forwarded message
Drafts (1) From: Competitive Examinations Center Bendale College Jalgaan
Circles <gecagdbmm@amail.com>

Date: Wed, Mar 2, 2016 at 4:05 PM

[imap)/Sent Subject: Fwd:
To: somnath arote <arotesomnath@gmail com>

Forwarded message
From: Competitive Examinations Center Bendale College Jalgaon
<cecagdbmm@amail.com>

Date: Wed, Mar 2, 2016 at 3:58 PM

Subject:

To: Santosh Kolhe <dr.skelhe7 77 @gmall.com>

Signing in will sign you into
Hangouts across Google

dear sifmadam

Leamimane we are happy to inform that your students @re qualified in state level competition
examination idnyasa conducted by dr a g d bendale mahila mahavidyalay
S e A, on 12 march 2016 your student and exam co ordinator are invited for leadership

devipoment programme followed by prize distribution ceremony on 13 march 2016the
staying arrengements and meal will be arrenged by us

thanks

students name

1 mali darehon ravandrs diet laval



S.T. Co-op Edu. Society's Ltd.
(Affi. North Maharashtra university Jalgaon)

Science Sr. College, Shahada Dist Nandurbar

NAAC Accredited, Grade-B (CGPA 2.47)

h: OutwardNo.I_QP\C(S-l"-l ' 259] 2016-17 Date: 2|/ f2°f7
CIRCULAR
Academic year 2016-17

Subject:- Regarding competitive exam.
Dear Students,
I am very glad to say you that the state level competitive exam "JIDNYASA" is
organised in our S.T. Coop. Education soc, science sr. college, Shahada with the help

\;: of Dr. Annasaheb G.D. Bendale college, Jalgoan. College create a golden opportunity

for you. The exam is completely on the basis of MPSC and concern type and it can
help to qualified different types of exam like Banking, Railway, Post office, Central
government exam etc. So don't miss the opportunity and collect the fees as early as
possible and participate in the exam. With your support create an opportunity for future
generation students and formed a great trend in the college. Maximum students should
participate and take the benefit of this opportunity. For more information contact

competitive cell coordinator of our college.



Features of Exam:

Pattern of exam:- Objective type question paper
Total no. offQuestions:-100

Total marks:- 200

Time:- 2 hours

Centre:- 8.T. Coop. Education society's science Sr. college, Shahada

Contact Person:
Competitive exam Coordinator

Asst. Prof. Bhushan Nikam.

Co-Ordinéor

Competitive Examination

T S.T.Co.op.Edu’n.Saciety’s Ltd.
Science Sr. College

Shahada,Dist.Nandurbar




S.T.Co.Op.Edu.Scociety Science Sr.College Shahada

Jidnyasa Competative Examination [2017]

The College Competative Exam Cell conducts the "Jidnyasa
Exam 2017" that evaluates a candidate's academic and general
knowledge in reading, writing and aptitude. It evaluates how the
students analyse problems and provide a logical solution.
Typically the topics in the "Jidnyasa" 2017 are designed keeping
in mind the standards of the junior and senior College students
and is based on subjects taught in high school as well. The
"Jidnyasa Exam" test 2017 include Reasoning ,GK, Science,
English, History, Mathematics and Languages. "Jidnyasa Exam"
conducted by the College Competative Exam Cell. - This
examination conducted once time in a year. The Jidnyasa Exam
2017 is conducted in the 4 th February 2017 , on time10:00 am
for the college candidates are scheduled in the months of January
end .In this Exam Jr.and Sr. college students provides related
information pertaining to eligibility, registration, exam pattern,
scores, test centers, test dates etc of the examination. Total 200
students are benefited by this exam. Competative exam cell

members take lot of efforts to conduct exam successfully.
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O:1 JIDNYASA EXAM BLOCK LIST 2017

CENTER : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA
NAME Rrares SIGN.
JUNIOR'S +SENIOR'S AIBICID -
AHIRE MAHESH SANJAY A TR

2 | 1030010002 |BAFNA PRANAY VINOD 8 g

3 | 1030010003 |BELDAR MANSI HARISHCHANDRA C pddot .

4 | 1030010004 |BELDAR SHAIKH AJAZ MOHMAD D _Deecotf]

5 | 1030010005 |BELDAR UMESH PURUSHOTTAM A @i@},

B .

6 | 1030010006 |[BHADANE GATRI SHRADCHANDRA fe) g it

7 | 1030010007 |BHANDARI RAJESH RAGHUNATH C @

'8 | 1030010008 |BHAVSAR AISHWARYA ARUN L)) MpoMoL

T°9 | 1030010008 |BIRARE MANISHA DILIP A | e

10 | 1030010010 |Birari Bhushan Pravin = Phonoun

11| 1030010011 |BIRARI SHRDHA RAJENDRA C aSikeiSS

12 | 1030010012 |BOTHRA RUSHABH PARASMAL D 2NN

13 | 1030010013 |CHAUDHARI BHAVESH RAJENDRA el @@)y

14 | 1030010014 |CHAUDHARI CHETAN MOHAN i) ﬁlﬂﬂl’"

15 | 1030010015 |CHAUDHARI CHETAN SARJU C f %

16 | 1030010016 |CHAUDHARI HARSHA VASUDEV D I} MoBme
| 17| 1030010017 |CHAUDHARI KUNAL KISHOR A @@/
.18 | 1030010018 |CHAUDHARI LALIT SUNIL g DOty

19| 1030010019 |CHAUDHARI MANISH MAHENDRA c s i

20 | 1030010020 |CHAUDHARI NIRAJ BHALCHANDRA D g;ﬁ

21 | 1030010021 |CHAUDHARI PRANAV PRAVIN n ) g

22 | 1030010022 |CHAUDHARI RAGHINI GANESH 8 @andher!

23 | 1030010023 |CHAUDHARI RUTUJA AMBALAL C. s

24 | 1030010024 |CHAUDHARI SHRUSHTY SANJAY D _ %ﬁ

25 | 1030010025 |CHAUDHARI SHWETA VINOD A }ﬁujgﬂ'«

26 | 1030010026 |CHAUDHARI VAISHNAVI PURUSHOTTAM R ;&,ﬁ -

27 | 1030010027 |CHAUDHARI YASHIKA SACHIN C W;” A

28 | 1030010028 |CHITRAKATHE POONAM CHHOTU D W

20 | 1030010029 |CHITTE DIPAK YOGESH A ﬁ@%

30 | 1030010030 |CHITTE YESH SUBHASH Q L&ﬂ,




BLOCK NO: 2

JIDMYASA EXAM BLOCK LIST

CENTER : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA

NIKUMBHE BALKRISHNA AMRUT

SR | SEATNO [NAME EERARER 5
JUNIOR'S +SENIOR'S A/BICID Nt

1 | 1030010031 |DHANGAR HEMANT ASHOK c Shergan.
2 | 1030010032 |DHUMAL MANSI KISHOR D Qq_ig‘!f,
3 | 1030010033 |DUSANE SHRAWANEE KUNDAN A gyg;/ 2
4 | 1030010034 |GAWALI PRIYA CHUNILAL R e
5 | 1030010035 |GOSAWI MOHINIVINOD C il
6 | 1030010036 |GOSAWIMRUNALI RAMKRISHNA 0 (ot
7 | 1030010037 |GULWE ROHINI DASHRATH A Qb -
8 | 1030010038 |HALFANIKRISH NATWARLAL ) ' (Rarr -

~9o | 1030010039 |HASMANIALFINA MUNAF C f@' s
10 | 1030010040 |JADHAV JAYESH DHANRAJ 0 et
11| 1030010041 |JADHAVPRATIKSHA RAJENDRA A | Badlnoy/ .
12 | 1030010042 |JAIN GANESH AMRUT (3 ,% %
13 | 1030010043 |JAIN PUSHKAR DILIP C | ===
14 | 1030010044 |JAKHAD NIRMALA SITARAM D Q30K bad
15 | 1030010045 |JAKHAD SARITA SITARAM A &) Jubbad
16 | 1030010046 |KADKE MOHINI YOGENDRA B @zadke
17 | 1030010047 |KALKAR DHANSHRI GOPAL C el -
18 | 1030010048 |KAPADNE CHETAN RAJENDRA D %fw

19 | 1030010049 |KHAN SHABINA MUSTAK / b —

| 20| 1030010050 |KOLI ROHINI SANJAY C (@2l

21| 1030010051 |LOHAR RUPESH MANILAL B Rek ol
22 | 1030010052 |MAHIRE MILIND BHAGWAN D Mhhes
23 | 1030010053 [MALI GAYTRI SANTOSH R | Gmdl
24 | 1030010054 |MARATHE DHARMESH KANHAYA R Pradhe
25 | 1030010055 |MORE ANITA DILIP C more
26 | 1030010056 |MOTE HARISH RIYAN D ey
27 | 1030010057 |NAGERGOJE MANOJ BABURAO A Bined
28 | 1030010058 |NIKUMBE SANDIP SANJAY 8 @ Y ;Lg
20 | 1030010059 |NIKUMBH ANTARA SUNIL C | Sgumbeh _
30 | 1030010060 D OREmpbs .




BLOCK NO: 3

JIDNYASA EXAM BLOCK LIST

2017

CENTER : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA

% oy

SR | SEATNO [NAME WRAPER
JUNIOR'S +SENIOR'S A/BICID
1 | 1030010061 |NIKUMBHE SAYLI GOKUL A TRy
>
2 | 1030010062 |PANPATIL AAKASH ASHOK R Wng ot
3 | 1030010063 |PANPATIL LAUKIK SANTOSH AR 4 b_e.'ah*
4 | 1030010064 |PATEL DEVASHRI YASHWANT D D _j_y;q_:i!ij__ﬂ_l.
5 | 1030010065 |PATEL HEMANGI MANOJ A Ot
6 | 1030010066 |PATEL KANCHAN ISHWAR R | KX
7 | 1030010067 |PATEL PIYUSH KRISHNDAS - Vit
8 | 1030010068 [PATEL PUNAM SURESH D p@e
~9 | 1030010069 |PATEL SATYAM BHARAT A pert
10 | 1030010070 |PATEL URMIT BHARTBHAI B :’E&b_
11 | 1030010071 |PATEL YASHODHAN SANJAY C @]/
12 | 1030010072 |PATHAK PRAJESH PRAFFULA AR Ab\%
13 | 1030010073 |PATIL LOKESH DILIP 0 w
14 | 1030010074 |PATIL BHAGYSHRI HEMKANT N @,jjg;} i
15 | 1030010075 |PATIL BHUSHAN VASANT AR Abcevit—
16 | 1030010076 |PATIL DARSHAN BHARAT - D Bl
17 | 1030010077 |PATIL DEVYANI MOHAN A\ ﬁ@ﬁ[
18 | 1030010078 |PATIL DHANSHRIANANT B-1 | Xl
[ 19 | 1030010079 |PATIL DIPIKA VASANT VITTHRA)L G / ;ﬁﬂ )
20 | 1030010080 |PATIL GHANSHYAM SURESH o | Jggq,
21| 1030010081 |PATIL GITANJALI VASANT A T
22 | 1030010082 [PATIL HARSHAL SUBHASH B W
23 | 1030010083 |PATIL JAYESH PARMANAND C @&.
24| 1030010084 |PATIL JAYESH RAVINDRA D | Qe
25 | 1030010085 |PATIL JAYSHRI LILAKANT A .
26 | 1030010086 |PATIL JIGNESH KALPESH G- %
27 | 1030010087 |PATIL JITESH NARENDRA C “hQarie |
28 | 1030010088 |PATIL KAJAL JAGDISH D % _
29 | 1030010089 |PATIL KALPESH RAVINDRA Y ﬁ&s’_ :
30 | 1030010090 |PATIL KANCHAN CHOTULAL B C%




BLOCK NO: 4

JIDNYASA EXAM BLOCK LIST

[

CENTER : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA

SR | SEATNO [NAME QIFAFER
| JUNIOR'S +SENIOR'S A/BICID
© | 1030010091 |PATIL KARISEMA PRAVIN C
2 | 1030010092 |PATIL LALIT CHANDRKANT D
3 | 1030010093 |PATIL MANISH RAGHUNATH A
4 | 1030010094 |PATIL MAYUR KANTILAL AR
5 | 1030010095 |PATIL MEGHA RAVINADRA ¢ | Madid
6 | 1030010096 |PATIL MOHIT LAXUMAN 9 rehid
7 | 1030010097 _|PATIL NAYAN LAXUMAM A ~id Y
8 | 1030010098 |PATIL ?ﬁix)wrl SOMNATH g el
~9 | 1030010099 |PATIL NBPUR MADHUKAR C @
10 | 1030010100 |PATIL PALLAVI SANJAY D @w - i
11 | 1030010101 |PATIL PAYAL VISHWANATH A oy
| 12| 1030010102 |PATIL PURVA SHARAD 15 j VAl B
13| 1030010103 |PATIL RAJ SANJAY c gt
14 | 1030010104 |PATIL RAJNANDINI BHARAT 0) @edd
15 | 1030010105 |PATIL ROHINI DILIP | 4 @
16 | 1030010106 |PATIL SHRIKRISHNA YOGESH ) &fﬁulj__
17 | 1030010107 |PATIL SHUBHAM SANJAY (= :&m »
18 | 1030010108 |PATIL SIDHARTH TUKARAM | AR Absent
19 | 1030010109 |PATIL SNEHAL MADHAV A =20
20 | 1030010110 |PATIL TEFSWING DHANRA R il
21 | 1030010111 |PATIL VISHAKA GIRISH c AfsR0Xi)
22 | 1030010112 |PATIL VISHAL MOHAN D @t ]
23 | 1030010113 |PATIL VISHNU KAILAS o) e
24 | 1030010114 |PATIL YASH SHANTILAL 3 @A
25 | 1030010115 |PATIL YEDNESH SURESH c 1 3
26 | 1030010116 |PATIL YOGENDRA MOHAN D |GhRbL L al
27 | 1030010117 |PATIL YUGAL KAILAS Q Qrbatit
28 | 1030010118 |PAWAR BHAGYSHRI RAMESH ) /ﬁﬁ;‘/ :
20| 1030010119 |PAWAR DHANSHRI SHARAD C M P
30 | 1030010120 |PAWAR NEHA VINOD ®— %




BLOCK NO: 5

JIDNYASA EXAM BLOCK LIST

CENTER : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA

SR | SEATNO |NAME Q.PARER
' JUNIOR'S +SENIOR'S ABICID

1 | 1030010121 |PAWAR VARSHA RAJENDRA A
2 | 1030010122 |PAWAR VARSHA SANJAY R | Fwd
3 | 1030010123 |PAWAR YESHODHAN VIKAS - o
4 | 1030010124 |PAWRA KAVITA DASHRATH - D
5 | 1030010125 |PAWRA SUNIL CHIMA AR | ARseHT
6 | 1030010126 |PAWRA VARSHA KISAN 03
7 | 1030010127 |PINJARI NAWAJ SHARIF AR
8 | 1030010128 |RAHUSE PRADNYA BHIMSINGH AP

~9 | 1030010129 |RAJPUT PRUTHIVIRAJ DINESH A e
10 | 1030010130 |RAUL ROHINI RAVINDRA 7 )%"'}aﬂ/
11| 1030010131 |RAUL RUPALI RAJESINGH c | Ao
12 | 1030010132 |RAVTALE RAHUL BHAWRLAL D | =
13 | 1030010133 |ROKADE VIPUL MACHINDRNATH A AT
14 | 1030010134 |SALUNKHE VISHAL MURLIDHAR B \Ralurke
15| 1030010135 |SAMUDRE KAMLESH RAJENDRA c Arrouc)ee
16 | 1030010136 |SHAHA MOHINI DILIP 5, JM -
17 | 1030010137 |SHIMPI GAURAV ARUN A AB\W'
18 | 1030010138 |SHIMPI VAISHNAVI SANJAY 2 e
19 | 1030010139 |SHINDE SHUBHAM KISHOR C ;
20 | 1030010140 |SHITOLE PRACHI PRAMOD - M

1 21| 1030010141 |SONAR PRIYANKA BHARAT A e
22 | 1030010142 |SONAWANE NEHA ASHOK el W= 3|
23 | 1030010143 |SONAWANE PRAMILA SANJAY c | >
24 | 1030010144 |SONAWANE PRITI SANJAY D PS4naoane -
25 | 1030010145 |SONAWANE PUNAM HARICHANDRA A =X
26 | 1030010146 |SURYWANSHI HIMANSHU SURESH )2 K= uwj[wfof‘ﬁk i_
27 | 1030010147 |TELI ADIL SARFARAZ d w 1
28 | 1030010148 |THAKARE GANGAWATI BHIMRAO D G\WX%
20 | 1030010149 |VALVI DURGA RAJENDRA - A @Nal
30 | 1030010150 |VALVI MANISHA SAKHARAM Vz, (ﬁyﬁﬂ,




- BLOCK NO: 6

JIDNYASA EXAM BLOCK LIST

LOHAR NILESH ANTU

CENTER : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA @6‘*5‘%(\
SR| SEATNO |NAME Q.PAPER N, 5E
' JUNIOR'S +SENIOR'S A/BICID Ky
1 | 1030010151 [VARMA VISHAKHA HEMRAJ el
2 | 1030010152 |WAGH BHAGYSHRI RAVINDRA D-1
3 | 1030010153 |WALHE VISHAL MURLIDHAR A-1
4 | 5030010001 | MALI VARSHA RAJENDRA @ —)
5 | 5030010002 |ABDUL KADIR MOHMAAD K. Al
6 | 5030010003 |ALONI VINITA MOHAN D-4
7 | 5030010004 |CHAUDHARIARPIT R A-|
8 | 5030010005 |CHAUDHARIJAYSHRI RAJENDRA 2.1
~9 | 5030010006 |CHAUDHARI KAMINI KALYAN o
10 | 5030010007 |CHAUDHARI LAXMI .M. 0 -)
11 | 5030010008 |CHAUDHARI MAHESHWARI Y Ab
12 | 5030010009 |CHAUDHARI MONA SAHEBRAO 8-1
13 | 5030010010 |CHAUDHARI NEHA VIJAY c-1
14 | 5030010011 |CHAUDHARI PRIYA PRAKASH P-L
15 | 5030010012 |CHAVAN JAYESH PRAMOD i
16 | 5030010013 |CHOUHAN BALWANT P. Q-1
17 | 5030010014 |GANGURDE RAVIKANT c—1
18 | 5030010015 |GOSAVI JUHI SANJAY DA
19 | 5030010016 |JADHAV MOHINI SATISH A-1
20 | 5030010017 |JAGTAP GITANJALI RAVINDRA Al
21 | 5030010018 |KHAIRNAR VISHWDEEP ASHOK c-1
22 | 5030010019 |KHANORE RUCHITA BHAGWAN -1
23 | 5030010020 |KHATIK ARBAJ RAJJAK A-1
24 | 5030010021 |KOLI BHAGYSHRI BHAGWAN B-|
25 | 5030010022 |KOLI ROHINI BHARAT =i
26 | 5030010023 |KOLI VANDANA DILIP D-|
27 | 5030010024 |KOOKREJA POOJA MANOHAR yir»
28 | 5030010025 |KUWAR RAHUL RAJABHAU R -A
29 | 5030010026 |LOHAR GAYTRIASHOK |
30 | 5030010027 p-1




BLOCK NO: 7

JIDNYASA EXAM BLOCK LIST

CENTER : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA

SR| SEATNO |NAME QPAPER
‘ JUNIOR'S +SENIOR'S A/BICID
1 | 5030010028 |LOHAR SHWETA SAKHARAM A
2 | 5030010029 |MAHALE SAGER NANA o-)
3 | 5030010030 |MALI BHARAT SHIVAJI c-)
4 | 5030010031 |MALIKAVITA AMBALAL ol
5 | 5030010032 |MARATHE GAURAV SATYJIT Ab
6 | 5030010033 |MOGHE YOGESH MADHUKAR B-1 :
7 | 5030010034 |NERKER NIKITA VASUDEV c-1 | @k
8 | 5030010035 |NIKUMBHE VAIBHAV BHARAT D=\ % \euroide.
~9 | 5030010036 |PATEL REKHA KHAGARAM A-1 et
10| 5030010037 |PATEL VINAYKUMAR D. B~ @ﬂ :
11 | 5030010038 |PATHAK JAYESH ARUN Ab Absent "
12 | 5030010039 |PATIL BHAGYSHRI SANJAY M-\ =akA
13 | 5030010040 |PATIL CHETNA ISHWAR Ab Absent
14 | 5030010041 |PATIL DAMINI DILIP B-\ | Pak)
15 | 5030010042 |PATIL DIPALI RAJU Ab Absen
16 | 5030010043 |PATIL HARSHADA RAVINDRA -1 | RS
17 | 5030010044 |PATIL JYOTSNA SHYAMKANT AL Teakd-
18 | 5030010045 |PATIL MINAKSHI SUBHASH a-A ep
19 | 5030010046 |PATIL MINAL SHASHIKANT c-1 4@-
20 | 5030010047 |PATIL MOHINI CHATUR D, Crlysa
21| 5030010048 |PATIL NIKITA RAJESH A-1 | ¥
22 | 5030010049 |PATIL SAMADHAN MURLIDHAR R-4 ;,:é;_ﬂ :
23 | 5030010050 |PATIL SEJAL VISHWNATH - C-1 | il -
24 | 5030010051 |PATIL SHITAL RAMESH D -4 Q%}g,
25 | 5030010052 |PATIL SURAKSHA SHARAD . p-1 | o]
26 | 5030010053 |PATIL VAISHNAVI RAJESH 0-41 }L‘L{’J/
27 | 5030010054 |PATIL VISHAKA SANJAY ¢-) ﬁ @@;/
28 | 5030010055 |PAWAR GITANJALIP. -1
29 | 5030010056 |(PAWARA RASHILAS. A=) @‘f‘ij
5030010057 |SAINDANE SURESH SHANKHAR B-1 | 5.5 caindane

30




JIDNYASA EXAM BLOCK LIST

ELOCKNO:8
' CENTER : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA

[sR| sEATNO |NAME Q.PAPER
JUNIOR'S +SENIOR'S A/BICID _ A

1 | 5030010058 |SAUPURE DARSHNA L. C W
2 | 5030010059 |[SONAR KHUSHAL SANJAY D d;;égg_(g_,
3 | 5030010060 |THAKRE BHIMSINGH DHIRSING A (B hal
4 | 5030010061 |WAGHGHANSHYAMR. 3 &ﬁy
5 | 5030020001 |BHIL KISHOR NANU & M |
6 | 5030020002 |CHAVAN PRAVIN SUBHASH D | Afewed
7 | 5030020003 |GIRASE HARSHAL D. A FBice>
8 | 5030020004 |ISHI RAKESH SURESH 0 @@=

-9 | 5030020005 |JADHAW RAHUL MANOJ c Mhav”
10 | 5030020006 |JAGTAP BHUSHAN SURESH D | —Betep
11 | 5030020007 |JAGTAP YOGESH ASHOK DEVIDAS A Yztpedap
12 | 5030020008 [MARATHE PRAMILA ROHIDAS A Mook
13 | 5030020009 |MARATHE SANJAY S. C 2o P
14 | 5030020010 |NAGRALE PRAKash TUKARAM D Og—ﬁz
15 | 5030020011 |NAWALE NIKITA MOHAN A s
16 | 5030020012 (NIJHARE PUNAM HEMRAJ o} (ﬂl] S,
17 | 5030020013 |NIKUMBHE BHUPENDRA A. c Aparebet
18 | 5030020014 |PATIL SUVARNA GULAB o gan¥)

19 | 5030020015 |PAWAR JITENDRA HIRALAL A Haded,
20 | 5030020016 |PAWAR NITA HIMMAT B +RA0E
21 | 5030020017 |PAWARA SHANTILAL C. aM| A Leah—
22 | 5030020018 |PAWRA ARVIND GILDAR 7 @ﬁwg&
23 | 5030020019 |[PAWRA BHURLA BHATU A 001
24 | 5030020020 |PAWRA JITENDRA MANGLYA = RM
25 | 5030020021 |[RATHOD PRATIBHAR. C Radhel
26 | 5030020022 |SHITOLE JAYSHRI ISHWAR D | Imhitele
27 | 5030020023 |SONIYOGITA RAJARAM A QReon|
28 | 5030020024 |THAKRE DIPAK-GHOTE ¢ MO0 TV © o=
20 | 5030020025 |THAKRE JAYSINGH VANSINGH & A A b 2
30 | 5030020026 |THAKRE PRAKASH AMRUT D Sl el




. BLOCK NO: 9 JIDNYASA EXAM BLOCK LIST

I CENTER : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA

|SR| SEATNO [NAME Q.PAPER
g JUNIOR'S +SENIOR'S A/BICID
5030020027 |THAKRE RAJENDRA BHARAT A-| “Plakete

5030020028 |WAGH SNEHAL KISHOR =4

5030020029 |WASAVE HARSINGH SONYA B~ L
5030020030 |WASAVE RUPSING RAMA -

B e N

el
D (‘EFQD_/
[o3001015Y Pa@?iflms‘faahﬁjm’cﬂ;gl\ A- ﬁjﬁ@_@gé
(-1 Ry
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@ 1036010165 Pati| Hfmanshq Ncmdafﬂl =
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Lewa Educational Union's

DR. ANNASAHEB G. D. BENDALE MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA, JALEA[IN

NAAC Re-accredited "A" Grade
ISO 9001:2008 Certified
Competitive Examination Guidance Center

MARKSHEET : JIDNYASA - 2017

Seat No: 5030010044

Name :PATILJYOTSNA SHYAMKANT
_ College : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA
Social Science & | Economics & Maths & Total
Sciences Technology | Current Affairs Reasoning
70 30 60 40 200
28 16 14 16 074
01 MAR 2017

Date : , ! [

= = - ‘:..

(Prof. J. D. Lekurwale) (DR. S. S. Rane)
Co- ordinator Principal

1422

Lewa Educational Union's

OR. ANNASAHEH G. D. BENDALE MAHILA MAHAVII]YAI.AYA JALGAON

NAAC Re-accredited "A" Grade
I1SO 9001:2008 Certified
Competitive Examination Guidance Center

MARKSHEET : JIDNYASA - 2017

Seat No: 5030010043

Name :PATIL HARSHADA RAVINDRA
College : KAI SAU G F PATIL JR COLLEGE, SHAHADA _
Social Science & Economics & Maths & Total
Sciences Technology | Current Affairs Reasoning
70 30 60 40 200
26 18 24 18 086
01 MAR 2017
Date :

Mk

—_— -

(Prof. J. D. Lekurwale)

Co- ordinator

o

(DR. S. S. Rane)

Principal
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